GEORGE SASSOWER

16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

December 11, 1989

Hon. Mario M. Cuomo
The Capitol
Albany, New York 12224

Honorable Sir:

Before Your Excellency makes any appointment or
reappolintment ¢to the position o0f Presiding Justice of the
Appellate Division, First Judicial Department, I strongly suggest
that Your Excellency obtain the factual material regarding the
activities of Presiding Justice PFrancis T. Murphy from Hon. Sol
Wachtler, Hon. G. Oliver Koppell, and others who are aware of
same .

Preglding Justice Murphy is direectly involved
the larceny &8nd plundering of judicial trusts, convictions =
incarcerations without beneflt of %rial, extortion, and oth
criminal racketeering activities.
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My past and contilinulng efforts will be to expose
such criminal racketeering activities by Francis T. Murphy and
others, and as the aforementioned can sontirm. I have the
evidence at hand to support these accusaty

o ol Hon. Sol Wachtler
Hon. G. Oliver Koppell
Presiding Justice Francis T.
The Media



